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From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:51 PM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 8

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:04 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Cc: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com

Subject: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 8

Tekia — Exelon requests a clarification call to discuss all of the Draft RAI Set # 8 questions. Several of the clarifications
involve previous Exelon submittals which may have already addressed the question.

Please let us know available times for the clarification call, or if preferred, we can propose some times.

Thanks.
Dave Distel
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please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You. sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk st sie sk she sk sk sk s ske sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk st sie sk ske sk sk steosieoskeoske sk skeoskeoskeske sk skoskok



Hearing ldentifier: Victoria_ESP_Public
Email Number: 210

Mail Envelope Properties (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D780CB825493)

Subject: FW: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 8
Sent Date: 4/11/2011 2:50:58 PM

Received Date: 4/11/2011 2:51:02 PM

From: Govan, Tekia

Created By: Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1660 4/11/2011 2:51:02 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



